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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:22 AM

To: 'Winnie Chua'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV for SGW8337Y DOA: 19/09/2018 OUR REF: M570838
Attachments: 3.pdf; 2.pdf

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 11:14 AM

To: AIS-LOOI <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM; Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: MV for SGW8337Y DOA: 19/09/2018 OUR REF: M570838

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msi -asia.com

insurer Claims

M S l G A Team of the Year

S

= 2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 9
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at21Sep 2018

14 02T /"‘ﬂ 4

-t

Singapore NRIC
4362C

SGW8337Y

No

22 Sep 2018
TOYOTA

LEXUS GS300 AUTO
Black

2008

3GR0256270
JTHBH965305063819
183.0 kW (245 bhp)
$52,219.00

26 May 2009

26 May 2009

1

$52,219.00

Yes
25 May 2019
$26,109.00

25 May 2019

B- Car (1601cc & above)
10

$9,180.00

$619.00

$26,728.00

OK



9/21/2018 Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

€

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

. Loan interest at 2,28! Call now and save many mote! Y -
Post an Advertisement SRR e Autslinn .
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just J | 400 ) AR Iniplration For Car biysry =
y way 8
$58 until it's SOLD! ‘ click here to view N
our PRISTINE USED CARS =
7 at GREAT PRICES -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
.................... e ; S N
il Bruwse by Category Nl | Sort by Date Posted ¥ /120 results/page ¥ |
12 vehicles ZLexus ;35366 -------------- o 1O
Price Depreciation e Date Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Lexus GS300 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Lexus GS300 (New 10-yr COE)  $53,800 $5,380 fyr 21-Jan-2009 2,995 cc - Luxury Available
Price Listed For 5yrs COE. 10yrs COE At $75.8K Lowest Price 2009 Model! Just-In! Luxury Car That Suits Your Budget! Powerful, Yet Quietest Engine!
No Repairs Needed! A Rare Gem In This Category! Gd Ch..,
Posted: 19-5ep-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus GS300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, G5300, Used Lexus
Lexus GS300 $35,800 $14,620 [yr 22-May-2009 2,995 cc 132,580 km Luxury Available
$1064 Per Month With Balloon Scheme Loan, $69800 For 10 Years COE, Good For Short Term Dnve Or Option To Renew 10 Years COE, We Offer
High Trade In And High Body Price If Your Car Is Due For Scrap, G...
Dickson Automobile
Posted: 01-Sep-2018 Tags: 2009 Lexus G5300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, GS300, Used Lexus
Lexus GS300 - N.A 20-Nov-2009 2,995 cc - Luxury SOLD

100% Accident Free. Perfect Mechanic Condition, No Need Repair Anything. Engine And Gear Box Very Smooth. Can Arrange Loan And Trade In
Service,

Posted: 28-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Lexus GS300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, GS300, Used Lexus

Lexus GS300 $41,800 $13,880 fyr 12-Oct-2009 2,995 cc - Luxury

Very Quiet And Vibration Free. Test Drive To Believe, Wear And Tear All Replaced, Superb Condition, View To Believe, Consignment Unit, Please Call
Before Viewing.

Prem Roy Motoring

Posted: 25-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus GS300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, GS300, Used Lexus

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Lexus GS300 - N.A 13-Jan-2009 2,995 cc - Luxury

New Arrival! Luxury Car At Affordable Pricing! Superly Maintained Engine! Genuine Mileage! Accident Free! In House Loan/Bank Loan Or Trade In All
Welcome! Take Action, Call Us For Viewing Now! (Consig...

Posted: 06-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Lexus GS300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, GS300, Used Lexus

Lexus GS300 (New 10-yr COE)  $76,000 $7,590 fyr 27-Feb-2009 2,995 cc 139,000 km Luxury

New Tyres, Just Changed Alternator. Car Still In Very Good Condition. High Loan And Trade In Available. Call Or SMS Now For Viewing Appointment,
Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Posted: 04-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus GS300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, GS300, Used Lexus

E S \ Lexus GS300 - NA 27-Feb-2009 2,995 cc - Luxury
é é@‘q J Color Black.
[LX

e e Posted: 04-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Lexus GS300, Lexus GS300, Lexus, GS300, Used Lexus

»us GS300 Luxu - N.A 29-Dec-2009 2,995 cc - Luxury
ry

Compare [ 2]

ers Stunning Black GS300! Lowest Depreciation At $12,5k! Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Regular Servicing Done At Reputable

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=GS300&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Lexus

Available

CONEIGNMENT

Available
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